% NORTHERN
POWERGRID

Diversions Section Call to Quote

Our Ref: ENQ5239917 Systems House
Lysander Close

Date: 11 November 2013 Clifton Moor
York

YO30 4XB

Tel: 01132 274332
Fax: 01132 274348

Mrs J Oyston

Vermont

The Paddocks

Sessay

Thirsk

YO7 3BE

Dear Mrs Oyston

Diversion Work at: Land adjacent to Sessay Village Hall and Cricket Club, Sessay
Thirsk

Thank you for your recent request for a Budget Estimate.

You will find enclosed the Technical Specification and Budget Estimate that confirms the
details of your request. This estimate is submitted under Northern Powergrid (Northeast)
Limited standard Terms and Conditions.

Please note that it may take us longer to start the work you have requested because of new
legislation which came into effect on April 1, 2008. This requires us to give longer notice
periods to local councils before we begin works in the public highway and is designed to
ensure better co-ordination of street works and less traffic congestion.

| look forward to receiving your further instructions. In the meantime if you have any
queries, please contact me on the telephone number above, | will be happy to help you.

Yours sincerely

L

M S CATHIE

NORTHERN POWERGRID
is the trading name of Northern Powergrid (Northeast) Ltd (Registered No: 2906593) and Northern Powergrid (Yorkshire) plc (Registered No: 4112320)
Registered Office: Lloyds Court, 78 Grey Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 6AF. Registered in England and Wales.
If you would like an audio copy of this letter, a copy in large type, Braille or another language, please call 0800 169 7602



Technical Specification and Budget Estimate

Sessay Village Hall and Cricket Club, Sessay Thirsk

If you have any queries regarding these works, please quote
Enquiry Number ENQ5239917 when contacting us.

Our Proposals

The work necessary to meet the requirements of your proposed scheme.

Subject to wayleaves, replace our existing High Voltage (HV) overhead main line
crossing to the rear of Sessay Village Hall and the Cricket Grounds with an

underground HV cable.

Subject to wayleaves, replace 2 x spans of the existing HV overhead tee to ‘Sessay
South’ pole mounted substation with an underground HV cable.

Please be aware that | cannot rule out that we would need to establish a new ground
mounted substation on the site to replace ‘Sessay South’ pole mounted substation.

From the time accurate costs are produced, we require a minimum of 12 months’
notice of the date on which we would be required to start work on site.

If you have any queries regarding the design of the scheme, these can be discussed
with the Designer, Malcolm Cathie on 01132 274332

The Price

The budget estimate for the required work is: £0.00
VAT applicable at the rate of 20.0% is: £0.00
The total estimated cost is: £0.00

You have indicated that there is currently no agreement in place for us to
maintain our apparatus on the site and this budget cost has therefore been
provided on this understanding. You may incur a charge to divert the HV
overhead equipment should further investigation show that we have legal
agreements in place to maintain the equipment on the site.

Progressing the Job

If you require a detailed scheme and estimate please write to me quoting enquiry
number ENQ5239917




Data Protection

We will use the information you have provided for the purpose of administering your
quotation, providing you with the service covered by the quotation and for research
and statistical analysis.




